
From: Stobnicki, Andrew K 

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 2:06 PM 

To: Schueren, Peter 

Cc: Stobnicki, Andrew K 

Subject: Letter of recommendation 

                                                                                                               September 19, 2006 

                     To Whom It May Concern:  

Peter Schueren of Car Technology, Cologne, Germany worked on my Team on two separate 
programs. 

Between 2001 and 2003 Peter was responsible for the intake manifold and the EGR valve 
housing/mixer for V8 Lion Program conducted as a Joint Venture w/ Ford Motor Co. in Aachen, 

Germany. During this period Peter impressed us w/ his design skills, ingenuity and good 

work ethic.Peter’s design of the EGR mixing device was very effective, unique and feasible 

for production.   Peter and International applied for a US Patent for this design. 

 It was because of Peter’s performance we requested that Car Technology assign Peter to help us 

w/ some design work on different Program in the US, between 2004 and 2006. This time Peter was 
responsible for the design work on packaging the EGR system (including cooling lines) on the 
International V8 engine for Ford Motor Co. Again, Peter was recognized for his design skills, hard work 

and willingness to surrender his personal schedule to meet the Program’s aggressive deadlines. 

 Peter is, by all means, an engineer I would like to have on my Team. 

  

  

      Andrew K. Stobnicki 

                       Product Manager 

         Air Management-Exhaust Systems 

 International Truck and Engine Corporation 

                        Engine Group 
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